

Mrs Anita Manns
J N Bentley Ltd
Keighley Road
Skipton
North Yorkshire
BD23 2QR.

Our ref: PAN-002939

Date: 20th August 2018

Dear Mrs. Anita Manns

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-002939

Operator: Dŵr Cymru Cyfyngedig

Facility: Five Fords WWTW Gas to Grid Facility, Five Fords WWTP, Cefn Road, Marchwell, Wrexham, LL13 0PA

Thank you for your application received on the 31st July 2018.

I need to ask you for some more details before I can consider duly making your application. The information required is summarised below:

Variation Type

1. The waste operation being added to the Permit is a new listed activity and not a DAA. This variation adds a S5.4 activity.

This is a substantial variation and not a normal variation. Please submit an additional £6160 to cover the substantial variation fee. (calculated by OPRA x multiplier – 112 x 113 = £12656)

Application Form C2

2. Question 3b1 - please provide full details and copies of any relevant certificates relating to Technical Ability for waste operations. (WAMITAB/CIWM etc.)
3. Question 3d1 – please provide a summary of the EMS or the ISO14001 certificate.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 653344
Ffacs/Fax 03000 653001
Ebostr>Email saul.white@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP

Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Application Form C3

4. Please complete Appendix 5 – Specific questions for the hazardous and non-hazardous waste recovery and disposal sector, as a waste operation is being added to the Permit.

Emissions to Air

5. Section 2.6.2.2 of the application document - emissions to air states; ***'Please note: An update to the Air Quality Assessment is currently being undertaken. The findings from this assessment, once available, will be used to update and complete this section'***, and Section 3.2.2 states; ***'Please note: This section will be updated once the Air Quality assessment has been completed.'*** Please provide a full assessment for all the new emissions from the Installation. This should assess the impact to both human and ecological receptors

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we must return your application and fee.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference PAN-002939 on any correspondence and send it to us at the relevant addresses below.

When we receive the missing items we will continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 653344 or email saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Yours sincerely



Saul White
Senior Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry